
March 05, 2019 

To, 

BSE Limited 

25th Floor, P.J. Towers, Ddlal Street, 

Mumbai-400 001 

OWNER'S PRfDE 

To, 

The Manager - Corporate Compliance 

National Stock Exchange of India T.imited 

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400 051 
-------�-------- ------ ____________ __, 

\., -.. 

,.,, 

Script Code: BSE - 500279, NSE - MIRCELECfR 

Subject: Stop transfer intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed details of loss of share certificate 

and request for issue of duplicate share certificate received/ recorded by Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agent i.e. Link lntimc India Private Lintited (RTA) from the shareholder. 

TI1e RTA has marked stop transfer in the system. 

You are requested lo kindly take lhe same on record ,md oblige. 

Thanking You, 

For MIRC Electronics Limited 

//� 
Gulu L Mirchandani 

Chairman & Managing Director 

Encl:A/a 

MIRC ELECTRONICS LIMITED 
Regd.Office: Onida House. G-1, M.I.D.C .. Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East). Mumbai. 400 093. 

Tel.. +91-22-6697 5777, 2820 0435 Fax: +91-22-2820 2002 

GIN No.: L32300MH1981PLC023637. Website: www.onida.com 



Shivkumar Jaiswal 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Te,1rr1. 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 

05 March 2019 10:20 

lalit.c@onida.com; shivkumarjaiswal@onida.com 

aishwarya.gowda@linkintime.co.in; suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in 

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

1026549.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Cicnt ,_iame: \iirc Electronics Ltd 

op Transfer Date rolio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

'l4 Mar 2019 0077620 SHARMILA BHARGAVA 37070 141402278 - 141402281 4 Lost By Holder 

R •gards 

Link !ntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 


